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From: H

Sent: 4/24/2010 12:25:13 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Call update

RELEASE IN PART B6

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Apr 24 08:23:54 2010
Subject: Re: Call update

Calling with austria
Lavrov now confirmed for 9:30am

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Apr 24 08:22:21 2010
Subject: Re: Call update

Ok

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Apr 24 08:21:40 2010
Subject: Call update
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- austrian can talk now. Can we connect?
- no word from kazakh
- no word from lavrov

- natelegawa says he needs to talk to you before 7:30pm when he meets with his president. Sending you call sheet soon.

Message Headers:

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG:
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID:
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID:
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE:
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6:
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sat, 24 Apr 2010 08:25:13 -0400
Subject: Re: Call update
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